MERCER COUNTY COURT HOUSE

The County of Mercer was established March 12, 1800 -
and named after Revolutionary War Brigadier General Hugh
Mercer. -

The Mercer Caumy Court House, a symbol of endurance
and strength of its county government and agents of justice, -
was dedicated October 12, 1911,

Dominating the skyline in and about Mercer Borough, the
Court House was built on the concept of incorporating design
and decoration to create a beautiful edifice of stately dignity.

It represents not only the spirit of the system of justice and
government, but the sweat and toil of the people who built it
then and those who maintain it today.

Representing 48 municipalities in the County, three cities,
14 borpughs and 31 townships, it is a privilege and an honor
to be a part of history in the making by serving as a
Commissioner of Mercer County.

Michele Brooks, Commissioner

/‘_j Michele Brooks, Commissionep'e. R C £ U.S. POSTAGE +
(@JR) 103 Courthouse AR
&1‘7‘/ Mercer, PA 16137 pECOZ'04

w
B 037
éﬁﬁﬂﬂ.ﬁ?-‘é
L

ER7O3132
P D H MET

4 M

Mr. Bob Mastriani
Mr. Paul Mastriani
4251 ¢lenwood Avenue
Youngstown, PA 44512
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